MINUTES OF THE MEETING **COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS SEPTEMBER 1, 2011**

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held a regular meeting on September 1, 2011. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., City Hall Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:50 p.m.

PRESENT: Rafael Leon, Chairman

John Baird, Secretary Anita Blanchard Tony Hu

Andrew Mooney, Commissioner of the Department of Housing and Economic

Development Christopher Reed Mary Ann Smith Ernest Wong

James Houlihan ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Department of Housing and

Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division

Arthur Dolinsky, Department of Law, Real Estate Division Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the

Commission office.)

A tape recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the permanent public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order. He announced that prior to the meeting the Commission presented the 2011 Awards for Preservation Excellence. On behalf of the Commission, Chairman Leon congratulated the award winners. He noted that the display boards for the award-winning projects are available in PDF format on the Department of Housing and Economic Development website and will be on display in City Hall.

1. Approval of the Minutes of the August 4, 2011, Regular Meeting

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously. (8-0)

Commissioner Mooney leaves meeting.

2. Report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development

CONTINENTAL CENTER 55 E. Jackson Boulevard

WARD 2

Resolution to accept the report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development and to request the consent of the property owner to the proposed designation.

Motioned by Baird, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously. (7-0)

Commissioner Mooney returns to meeting.

3. Progress Report on Proposed Designations - Announcements

RIVIERA MOTOR SALES COMPANY BUILDING 5948-60 N. Broadway

WARD 48

ANNOUNCED: The tolling agreement entered into with the property owner was amended; the tolling period will expire on November 2, 2011. He added that staff continues to work with the property owners to reach consent. If consent is not reached, however, a public hearing will be scheduled.

4. Recommendation to City Council to Correct Landmark Designation Ordinance

NORTH KENWOOD MULTIPLE RESOURCE DISTRICT

WARD 5

Resolution to recommend to the City Council that the Landmark Designation Ordinance for the North Kenwood Multiple Resource District be corrected to eliminate a clerical error.

Motioned by Baird, seconded by Smith. Approved unanimously. (8-0)

5. **Program Committee Report**

Recommendations to the Illinois Historic Sites Advisory Council on Nominations to the National Register of Historic Places:

CHICAGO PARK BOULEVARD SYSTEM HISTORIC DISTRICT
Douglas Park, Gage Park, McKinley Park, Jackson Park, Sherman Park,
Washington Park, Garfield Park, Humboldt Park, E. Oakwood Bl.,
S. Drexel Bl., Midway Plaisance, S. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.,
E. and W. Garfield Bl., S. Western Av., W. 31st Bl., S. California Bl.,
W. 24th Bl., S. Marshall Bl., W. Douglas Bl., N. Central Park Bl.,
W. Franklin Bl., N. Sacramento Bl., N. Humboldt Bl., N. Kedzie Bl.,
W. Logan Bl., Drexel Square, Independence Square, Garfield Square,
Sacramento Square, Palmer Square and Logan Square

PARKWAY GARDEN HOMES

WARD 20

6330-6546 S. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive

CREAMERY PACKAGE MANUFACTURING COMPANY BUILDING

WARD 27

1245 W. Washington Boulevard

WHOLESALE FLORISTS EXCHANGE

WARD 27

1313 W. Randolph Street

THEODORE ROZEK HOUSE

WARD 40

6337 N. Hermitage Avenue

Resolution to approve the recommendations of the Program Committee on the above-referenced nominations to the National Register of Historic Places.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Mooney. Approved unanimously. (8-0)

6. Other Business

A. Permit Review Committee Report

ANNOUNCED:

The Permit Review Committee met prior to the Commission meeting. The report from that meeting will be presented at the next regular meeting of the Commission on October 6, 2011.

B. Report on Permit Decisions for the Month of August 2011

Dijana Cuvalo presented the reports of the staff to the Commission (see attached).

7. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:08 p.m.

John Baird, Secretary

Permit Review Activity

August, 2011 Report to the Commission on Chicago Landmarks Total:183

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/1/2011	2011-1148	5400 N. Clark	Environmental	Swedish American State Bank	40	Environmental		Dry grinding of mortar joints only. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No sandblastind, chemical cleaning, masonry replacement or other work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
7/11/2011 8/1/2011	1 2011-1149	642 W. Fullerton	100400647	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior restoration to include new slate tile on roof, replacement of existing cornice and gutter with new cornice and intergral gutter to match exisiting, installation of new downspout at side of house and replacement of front bay metal cladding with new metal cladding to match existing in size and profiles per Landmarks stamped drawing dated 8/1/11. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
8/1/2011	2011-1150	50 W. Washington	100404708	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for August 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
8/1/2011	2011-1151	1060 W. Addison	100404954	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical monlthly maintenance for August 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
8/1/2011	2011-1152	600 W. Chicago	100404929	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	27	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
8/1/2011	2011-1153	1243 N. Damen	100405001	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Masonry work to include replacement of approx. 300 SF of brick on the north and south elevations. New brick shall match the historic in size, color, texture and finish. No work to the front façade, no window replacement or other work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
8/1/2011	2011-1154	1243 N. Damen	Environmental	Wicker Park District	1	Environmental		Dry grinding of masonry joints only. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No sandblasting, chemical cleaning or other work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
8/1/2011	2011-1155	5 S. Wabash	Environmental	Jewelers Row District	42	Environmental		Dry grinding of masonry joints only. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No sandblasting, chemical cleaning or other work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
8/1/2011	2011-1156	910 S. Michigan	100405016	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical work to change light above vanity. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
8/1/2011	2011-1157	182 W. Lake	Environmental	Trustees System Service Building	42	Mechanical		Dry grinding of masonry joints only. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No sandblasting, chemical cleaning or other work to occur with this approval.	8/1/2011
8/2/2011	2011-1158	610 S. Michigan	100397990	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Interior		Inteirors only: Interior alterations to existing 7th floor classrooms for existing school and renovation to existing 2nd floor café to change to prefunction area for adjacent large assembly lecture hall per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/2/11.	8/2/2011
8/2/2011	2011-1159	520 S. Michigan	100405047	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Various electrical repairs. No other work permitted.	8/2/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 1 of 13

Date rec'd C	orrec'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/2/2011		2011-1160	4950 S. Chicago	100403051	Powhatan Apartments	4	Exterior and Interi	or	Interior and exterior: Interior alterations to kitchen and powder room per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/2/11. Project include replacement of two double-hung windows with new double-hung windows on west (secondary) elevation.	8/2/2011
8/2/2011		2011-1161	182 W. Lake	100404387	Trustees System Service Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical only: Install one (1) 2000# PFLOW Series D vertical conveyor pursuant to plans submitted and subject to inspection by City of Chicago DOB elevator Bureau.	8/2/2011
8/2/2011		2011-1162	33 S. State	100404414	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Various modofications and upgrades to existing elevators.	8/2/2011
8/1/2011	8/2/2011	2011-1163	520 S. Michigan	100404904	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Exterior and Interi	or	Interior buildout of a café creperie, no kitchen, only assemble of precook food prepared in a satelite kitchen as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/02/11. Exterior work limited to replacement of storefront within one existing entry - storefront finish and base to match existing as per plans. SIGNAGE TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY	8/2/2011
8/2/2011		2011-1164	122 S. Michigan	100404555	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work only: install security camera for 6th floor tenant	8/2/2011
8/2/2011		2011-1165	122 S. Michigan	100405199	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical work: low voltage security system	8/2/2011
8/2/2011		2011-1166	141 W. Jackson	100405242	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Add power from existing circuits to (2) modular workstations.	8/2/2011
8/3/2011		2011-1167	1141 E. 50th	100405319	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Replacement of 12 windows for unit 2N with new double-hung windows to match other existing windows on building.	8/3/2011
8/3/2011		2011-1168	520 S. Michigan	100380569	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Interior		Interior work only: new hotel spa, pool, and fitness room as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/03/11. NO EXTERIOR WORK AND NO WINDOW OR STOREFRONT REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/3/2011
8/3/2011		2011-1169	55 E. Monroe	100405332	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2011	8/3/2011
2/23/2011	8/3/2011	2011-1170	1020 W. Sheridan	100376712	Mundelein College	49	New Construction Addition	: 5/6/2010	Exterior rear roof-top addition and Interior alterations including demolition of 3rd-floor gymnasium mezzanine and 4th floor roof. Project includes new 4th-floor multipurpose addition, new elevator, new stair, new theater, and new technical level as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/03/11. Interior demolition to be sequenced per structural drawings. For sample review and approval per drawings, contact 32-744-3200. WINDOW REPLACEMENT TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	8/3/2011
8/3/2011		2011-1171	141 W. Jackson	100403947	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Interior		Interior alterations to office on 11th-floor with ceiling soffit setback a min. of 1'-6" from window plane as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/03/11. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT OR EXTERIOR WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/3/2011
8/3/2011		2011-1172	4950 S. Chicago	environmental	Powhatan Apartments	4	Environmental		Dry grinding only - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. Any new mortar to match historic in color, profile, joint width, and type. NO CHEMICAL CLEANING OR SANDBLASTING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/3/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 2 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/3/2011	2011-1173	4553 S. Ellis	100405405	North Kenwood	4	Exterior		Install 5'-6" wrought iron open fence at the front yard. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/3/2011
8/3/2011	2011-1174	55 E. Monroe	100405382	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2011	8/3/2011
8/3/2011	2011-1175	141 W. Jackson	100405371	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2011	8/3/2011
8/3/2011	2011-1176	141 W. Jackson	100394018	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Interior		Interior alterations to tenant space on 18th floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/03/11. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	8/3/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1177	601 W. Belden	Environmental	Mid-North District	43	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry. No chemical cleaning permitted with this approval.	8/4/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1178	5052 S. Ellis	100405274	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical: Revisiont to permit #100357734 to change contractor. No change in scope of work.	8/4/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1179	11241 S. St. Lawrence	100405425	Pullman District	9	Environmental	04/07/11	Environmental: Clean existing masonry with non-ionic detergent (Tergitol NP-9 by DOW) per product specifications. Water wash not to exceed 400 psi. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/4/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1180	11241 S. St. Lawrence	100405420	Pullman District	9	Exterior	04/07/11	Exterior: Replace existing asphalt shingle mansard roof with natural slate tile roof per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/4/11 New slate to match color, exposure and coursing of adjacent slate mansard roof.	8/4/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1181	11241 S. St. Lawrence	100405413	Pullman District	9	Exterior	04/07/11	Exterior: Replace five (5) double-hung wood windows with new wood windows and brick molds per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/4/11. Tuckpoint as needed. New mortar to match color, type, appearance and joint profile of historic.	8/4/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1182	33 S. State	100405543	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100348903 to change GC & HVAC contractors.	8/4/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1183	2346 N. Geneva	100405529	Mid-North District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Instllation of a low voltage security alarm system.	8/4/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1184	1 N. State	100403928	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Card reader, camera, and alarm system low voltage installation.	8/4/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1185	1027 W. Madison	100405306	Holden Block	2	Mechanical	2/3/2011	Mechanical: Install (1) 3300A-3500 lb cap, 150fpm, 5-story, 4-30mm elastomeric suspection traction passenger elevator. Associated with permit #100391916.	8/4/2011
8/4/2011	2011-1186	1300 N. Astor	100404230	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Interior renovation of an existing condo. Architectural, electrical and plumbing work per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/4/11.	8/4/2011
8/5/2011	2011-1187	3336 S. Prairie	100405690	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	Mechanical		Electrical only: Demolition of existing electrical system in 2-unit apartment building.	8/5/2011
8/5/2011	2011-1188	917 W. Fullerton	100405688	McCormick Row House District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100349548 to change the plumber of record to Jay's Plumbing.	8/5/2011
8/5/2011	2011-1189	330 N. Wabash	100402184	IBM Building	42	Interior		Interiors: Interior alterations for a heating system upgrade to existing office building as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/5/11. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/5/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 3 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/5/2011	2011-1190	621 S. Plymouth	Environmental	Printing House Row District	2	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/5/2011
8/5/2011	2011-1191	1244 N. Astor	100396229	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interior work only - deconversion from 5 dwelling units to 4 dwelling units per Landmarks stamped plans dated 8/5/11. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	8/5/2011
8/5/2011	2011-1192	2545 W. Diversey	100372015	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building	1	Interior		Interior buildout on 2nd floor including hvac, electrical, plumbing, with existing fire protection system to remain as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/05/11. NO CHANGE TO EXTERIOR STREET-FACING FACADES AND NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT.	8/5/2011
8/5/2011	2011-1193	523 S. Plymouth	100405492	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical - relocate 3 outlets and install 2 new outlets in kitchen	8/5/2011
8/8/2011	2011-1194	520 N. Michigan	100504014	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Interior: Interior renovation to unit 112; "Kheils" Spa. No window/storefront replacement allowed. All signs to be applied for under separate permit.	8/8/2011
8/8/2011	2011-1195	2950 W. Palmer	100405941	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior		Brick repair and tuckpointing of approx. 80 SF in the courtyard area. Any brick replacement shall be with new brick to match historic in size, color, texture and finish. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	8/8/2011
8/5/2011 8/9/2011	1 2011-1196	3336 S. Prairie	100405704	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: Repalce fascia, soffit, gutters, downspouts and drywall (2500 sq.ft.) All work same as existing. No window or exterior door replacement permitted with this approval. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/4/2011 8/9/2011	1 2011-1197	351 E. 21st	100405618	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Exterior		Exterior: Replace 625 windows in 188 openings to include masonry and drywall repair to accommodate window replacement per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 8/9/11. New windows to be painted to match historic. Louvers to be located behind window grids. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1198	2035 W. Potomac	100402939	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Exterior: New closer riser wood stairs, metal newel posts, railings and entrance canopy supported by turned columns. All wood to be painted or stained. Roof of canopy to be standing seam metal. All work per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/9/11. Existing doors to remain.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1199	1322 N. Astor	Environmental	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Environmental: Chemical cleaning with EnviroKlean 2010 All Surface Cleaner per product specifications. Dry grinding included. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1200	1322 N. Astor	100402459	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Masonry and roof repairs. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type, texture, apperance and joint profile. Any required new brick to match size, color, texture and apperance of historic. Any new slate to match color, dimensions and lap exposure of existing slate. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1201	331 W. Menomonee	100406089	Old Town Triangle District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of contractor for permit #100360450. No change to scope.	8/9/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 4 of 13

Date rec'd Co	orrec'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/9/2011	2011-1202	1 N. State	100406096	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Installation of low-voltage burglar alarm.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1203	435 N. Michigan	100403990	Tribune Tower	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to an existing mercantile-retail space for new tea café tenant, including finish work, installation of millwork, HVAC distribution, electrical, plumbing, sprinkler work per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/9/11. All signage to be applied for under separate permits. No change to storefronts permitted with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1204	500 W. Jackson	100406093	Union Station	2	Exterior		Exterior: Restoration of 49 windows on the 2nd floor and replace 76 windowds on the 3rd floor (overlooking the light court) same as existing. No structural work. All windows to match existing as much as possible. Window color to be Sherwin Williams exterior satin #K33T154 Seal Skin. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1205	1060 W. Addison	100406116	Wrigley Field	44	Exterior		Exteior: Install new statue footing and statue as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/9/11.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1206	921 N. Dearborn	100403982	Washington Square District	42	Exterior		Exterior: Rear yard pool and water feature as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/9/11. No change to visible elevations.	8/9/2011
8/4/2011	8/9/2011 2011-1207	500 W. Jackson	100405238	Union Station	2	Interior		Interior: Installation of emergency generator in basement mechanical room (B-03). No plans were reviewed with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1208	1310 N. Ritchie	100406127	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Roofing - tear off and re-roof flat roof on condominium building	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1209	104 S. Michigan	100405264	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior work to suite 1100 as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/09/11. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR CHANGES TO WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1210	104 S. Michigan	100405269	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior alterations to suite 1125 as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/09/11. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR CHANGES TO WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT PLAN.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1211	141 W. Jackson	100402951	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Interior		Interior work to office space on 19th floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/09/11	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1212	860 N. Lake Shore	100405989	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring in apartment 19J. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1213	621 S. Plymouth	100406131	Printing House Row District	2	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoint, caulk and replace brick as needed on north and west elevations. New mortar to match color, texture, appearance and joint profile of historic. Any new bricks to match size, color, texture and appearance of historic. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1214	735 E. 79th	100392905	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to 3-story mixed use building per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/9/11. No window or storefront replacement on primary elevations permitted with this approval.	8/9/2011
8/9/2011	2011-1215	1505 N. Hoyne	100405880	Wicker Park District	1	Mechanical		Electrical: Upgrade electric service from 200 amp to 600 amp and reconnect existing circuits.	8/9/2011
8/10/2011	2011-1216	701 N. Michigan	100406253	Allerton Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical maintenance	8/10/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 5 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/10/2011	2011-1217	2610 N. Milwaukee	100406251	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Interior		Escalator repair: replace various parts and make repairs on escalator K-2111-E	8/10/2011
8/10/2011	2011-1218	4929 S. Washington	100406298	Washington Park Court District	4	Interior		Interior work including drywall repair/replacement, paint, new interior trim, shelving, cabinetry, flooring, interior lights, kitchen countertop, reset existing door.	8/10/2011
8/10/2011	2011-1219	1301 N. Astor	100404617	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interior alterations to the 1st floor of an existing residential building per Landmarks stamped plans dated 8/10/11. No window replacement or other work to occur with this approval.	8/10/2011
8/10/2011	2011-1220	4 W. Burton	100406318	Madlener House	42	Miscellaneous		Change of plumbing, ventialtion and refrigeration contractors from original permit #100388933. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/10/2011
8/10/2011	2011-1221	4 W. Burton	100406324	Madlener House	43	Mechanical		Change of electrical contractor #100388933	8/10/2011
8/10/2011	2011-1222	425 W. Surf	100406230	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Mechanical		Electrical work in units	8/10/2011
8/10/2011	2011-1223	2043 W. Pierce	100386569	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Same permit application as Review 2011-0636 for lost permit drawings: replace four existing open wood porches per Landmarks stamped plans dated 8/10/11. No window replacement, no work to the front façade and no other exterior work to occur with this	8/10/2011
8/10/2011	2011-1224	182 W. Lake	100406307	Trustees System Service Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffold from 08/10/11 to 08/10/12	8/10/2011
8/11/2011	2011-1225	600 E. Grand	100404915	Navy Pier	42	Exterior		Exterior: Erect (1) 66' x 82', 40' x 80' and (1) 20' x 50' tent from 9/23/11 to 10/10/11 for German's Best Oktoberfest.	8/11/2011
8/10/2011 8/10/2011	2011-1226	175 N. State	100403412	Chicago Theater	42	Sign		New illuminated "Chase" white letters sign on existing marquee as per Landmark stamped plan dated 08/11/11.	8/11/2011
8/11/2011	2011-1227	40 N. Wells	100406396	Washington Block	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 built-up scaffold by Waco from 8/1/11 to 8/1/12. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/11/2011
8/11/2011	2011-1228	4359 S. Michigan	100406398	Eighth Church of Christ, Scientist	3	Exterior		Exterior: Replace portions of sloping roof with new asphalt shingles per Historic Preservation stamped exhibit dated 8/11/11. No structural alterations permitted. No change to existing windows or exterior walls.	8/11/2011
8/11/2011	2011-1229	30 W. Monroe	100405017	Inland Steel Building	42	Interior	2/3/2011	Interior only: Interior alterations in an existing office building to existing 16th floor toilet rooms and elevator lobby as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/11/11. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/11/2011
8/11/2011	2011-1230	135 S. LaSalle	100404324	Field Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alteration of an existing 22nd floor office space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/11/11. No new plumbing.	8/11/2011
8/11/2011	2011-1231	2032 W. Potomac	100404645	Wicker Park District	1	Interior		Interior: Kitchen and bath renovation of an existing 3-story, 2-unit building. No window replacement allowed.	8/11/2011
8/11/2011	2011-1232	111 N. State	100405946	Marshall Field and Company	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	8/11/2011
8/11/2011	2011-1233	111 N. State	100405948	Building Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	8/11/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 6 of 13

Date rec'o	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/11/2011	2011-1234	520 N. Michigan	100405403	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Interior work to retail space as per Landmark stamped plans date 08/11/11. NO WORK TO EXTERIOR FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/11/2011
8/11/2012	8/12/2011 2011-1235	1518 N. Milwaukee	100401669	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Individual painted metal letter sign for "Carhartt" and logo as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/12/11. Work to include removal of 5 exterior mounted lights installed without a permit.	8/12/2011
8/11/2011	8/12/2011 2011-1236	1518 N. Milwaukee	100401666	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		One projecting sign - non-illuminated - for "Carhartt" attached as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/12/11.	8/12/2011
8/12/2011	2011-1237	1552 N. Milwaukee	100379788	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior and Interior	r	Exterior and Interior: Add 2 residential units created from existing storage spaces at 2nd and 3rd floors at rear of building as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 12 August 2011. No window replacement or work allowed to front façade.	8/12/2011
8/12/2011	2011-1238	300 W. Adams	100406608	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	2	Scaffold		Scaffold: Install one platform to be in place from 8/15/2011 until 8/14/2012 ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	8/12/2011
8/12/2011	2011-1239	300 W. Adams	100406604	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	42	Exterior		Exterior: Repair concrete frame, grind and tuckpoint on north (rear) elevation. No work to be performed in areas where there are decorative elements or terra cotta. No window replacement or other work allowed.	8/12/2011
8/12/2011	2011-1240	300 W. Adams	Environmental	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	42	Environmental		Environmental: Grinding ONLY. No chemical cleaning, window replacement or other work allowed.	8/12/2011
8/11/2011	2011-1241	30 W. Monroe	100405021	Inland Steel Building	42	Interior	2/3/2011	Interiors only: Interior alterations in existing office building to existing 17th floor toilet rooms and elevator lobby to include new soffit within existing south tenant space as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/12/11. No other work permitted with this	8/12/2011
8/12/2011	2011-1242	114 W. Chicago	100399710	Bush Temple of Music	42	Interior		Interior: New interior restaurant buildout ONLY a per Landmarks stamped plans dated 12 August 2011. No window/storefront replacement allowed.	8/12/2011
8/12/2011	2011-1243	2809 W. Logan	100406514	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Mechanical		Mechanical: Service upgrade to 200 AMPS ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	8/12/2011
8/15/2011	2011-1244	175 N. Franklin	100403135	Lake-Franklin Group	42	Interior		Interior tenant build-out including plumbing, electrical, but no new hvac or fire protection systems as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/15/11. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT OR EXTERIOR WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/15/2011
8/15/2011	2011-1245	720 S. Michigan	100406794	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Exterior		Exterior: Roof replacement - no structural changes. No window replacement or other work allowed.	8/15/2011
8/15/2011	2011-1246	2331 N. Cleveland	100394823	Mid-North District	43	Exterior and Interior	г	Exterior and interior rehabilitation to include replacement of front stair, window repairs at front façade, paint removal and cleaning of masonry at front façade, rear addition, and interior build-out per Landmarks stamped plans dated 8/15/2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/15/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 7 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd Re	ev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/15/2011	201	11-1247	1110 N. Wolcott	100406811	East Village District	1	Interior		Interior work to front building to include new cabinets, drywall patching, tile work and replacement of existing 8'-0" tall fence with 6'-0" wood fence in the rear yard. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	8/15/2011
8/15/2011	201	11-1248	330 N. Wabash	100406660	IBM Building	42	Interior	3/6/2008	Interior: New floor openings and associated structural work on 3rd and 4th floors as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 15 August 2011. No window replacement or other work allowed.	8/15/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1249	50 W. Washington	100405809	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1250	141 W. Jackson	100405810	Chicago Board of Trade	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1251	121 N. LaSalle	100405812	Building City Hall - County Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1252	35 E. Wacker	100405813	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1253	333 N. Michigan	100405828	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1254	209 S. LaSalle	100406676	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1255	29 S. LaSalle	10040683	New York Life Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1256	125 S. LaSalle	100406684	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1257	53 W. Jackson	100406685	Monadnock Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1258	600 E. Grand	100406691	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1259	1421 N. Wicker	100402766	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior and Interio	D r	Interior and exterior: Renovation and new metal rear deck and stairs for exisiting two-story single family mid-block residence with basement per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/16/11. Project includes some new windows on secondary elevation.	8/16/2011
8/9/2011	8/15/2011 201	11-1260	1519 W. Warren	100405640	Union Park Hotel	27	Exterior and Interio	or 07/07/11	Exterior and interior work to convert 6-story building into 89 units, 11 parking spaces, green roof, solar roof panels, geothermal wells, masonry repair, and window replacement as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/16/11. ALL EXTERIOR WALL SAMPLES TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY HISTORIC PRESERVATION STAFF PRIOR TO ORDER AND INSTALLATION - REPLACEMENT TERRA COTTA, PATCH SAMPLES, MORTAR COLOR, AND WINDOW AND STOREFRONT FINISHES. CONTACT 312-744-3200 FOR SAMPLE REVIEW REQUEST.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1261	2129 N. Cleveland	100403974	Mid-North District	43	Interior		Interior revisions to rear coach house from permit #100392510 to delete sprinkler system and install 2 hour ceilings and stair partition as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/16/11.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1262	600 S. Federal	100399170	Printing House Row District	2	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and interior alterations to ground-floor and basement for new ComEd vault as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/16/11. New grill in front of louvers to be a dark-color in a matte finish.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	201	11-1263	600-780 S. Federal	100399540	Printing House Row District	2	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and interior work: change of use to flammable storage for 3 generators as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/16/11. New grill in front of louvers to be dark-color in matte finish.	8/16/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 8 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/16/2011	:	2011-1264	1300 N. Astor	100407012	Astor Street District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change in plumbing contractor.	8/16/2011
8/16/2011	:	2011-1265	20 N. Michigan	100403021	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interiors only: 2nd and 5th floor interior remodeling of existing office space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/16/11. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/16/2011
5/17/2011	8/12/2011	2011-1266	1020 W. Sheridan	100386520	Mundelein College	49	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: Interior buildout of portions of lower level, first, second, third and fourth floors as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/12/11. Project includes new windows on west and north elevation to replace exisitng steel windows.	8/12/2011
8/17/2011	:	2011-1267	6 N. Wabash	100407097	Jewelers Row District	42	Miscellaneous		Change GC, plumber, and mechanical contractors for permit 100369070. NO CHANGE TO SCOPE OF WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/17/2011
8/17/2011	:	2011-1268	200 S. Michigan	100398560	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - install conduit for security system	8/17/2011
8/10/2011	8/17/2011	2011-1269	182 W. Lake	100406306	Trustees System Service Building	42	Exterior		Exterior façade repairs on the west and south facades as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/17/11 and as per KGH report and drawings dated 09/14/09. TERRA COTTA AND LIMESTONE PATCHING SAMPLES AND ANY MASONRY REPLACEMENT SAMPLES (terra cotta, limestone, and brick) TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY HISTORIC PRESERVATION STAFF PRIOR TO ORDER AND INSTALLATION. CONTACT 312-744-3200 FOR SAMPLE REVIEW. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/17/2011
8/18/2011	:	2011-1270	820 S. Michigan	100407200	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install new elevator in abandoned hoistway.	8/18/2011
8/18/2011	:	2011-1271	820 S. Michigan	100407199	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Tear out (remove from service) one 5-stop hydraulic elevator to be replaced by machine room less traction elevator in existing hoistway.	8/18/2011
8/18/2011	:	2011-1272	111 E. Wacker	100407108	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Remove damage drive motor and replace with new motor for down escalator.	8/18/2011
8/18/2011	:	2011-1273	30 W. Monroe	100403747	Inland Steel Building	42	Interior	2/3/2011	Interiors only: Interior alterations on the 17th floor, per Historic Presrvation stamped plans dated 8/18/11. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/18/2011
8/18/2011	:	2011-1274	546 W. Hawthorne	100407411	Hutchinson Street District	44	Exterior		Exterior: New 6' wrought iron fence along west property line and new gate at front property line, per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 8/18/11. New fence to match height of existing fence, which is to remain. No other work permitted with this	8/18/2011
8/19/2011	:	2011-1275	208 S. LaSalle	100405451	Continental & Commercial National	42	Interior		Interiors only: Suite 1630 office tenant build-out in exisiting 22 story mixed use building, per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/19/11. New ceiling system to be installed above window frame.	8/19/2011
5/13/2011	8/19/2011	2011-1276	400 W. Dickens	100394042	Mid-North District	43	Demolition	6/2/2011	Wreck and remove a 3-story masonry building. Building is non-contributing to the Mid-North District.	8/19/2011
8/19/2011	:	2011-1277	640 W. Irving Park	100407461	Immaculata High School Building	46	Exterior		Exterior: Spot tuckpoint partial south end of building (6000 sf) ONLY. New mortar to match the existing mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. No window replacement or other	8/19/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 9 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/19/2011	2011-1278	135 S. LaSalle	100407497	Field Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffold: Install one sky climber swing stage scaffold to be in place from 08/20/11 until 8/20/12 ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	8/19/2011
8/19/2011	2011-1279	1823 W. Thomas	100407504	East Village District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Rear porch repair as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 07/21/11. No window replacement or other work allowed	8/19/2011
8/19/2011	2011-1280	200 S. Michigan	100406355	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior: Stair infill in ground floor reatil space as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 19 August 2011. No window/storefront replacement allowed.	8/19/2011
8/19/2011	2011-1281	1006 S. Michigan	100407524	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Scaffold		Scaffold: Install one 3-point suspended swing-stage scaffold to be in place form 9/01/11 untuk 08/1/12 ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	8/19/2011
8/19/2011	2011-1282	141 W. Jackson	100405130	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Monthly maintenance ONLY. No other work allowed.	8/19/2011
8/19/2011	2011-1283	37 S. Wabash	100407540	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior		Exterior façade work to include replacement of window sealants, grinding and tuckpointing and spot brick replacement as necessay. Replacement brick to match historic in size, color, finish and texture. Ponting mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/19/2011
7/27/2011 8/19/2011	2011-1284	1209 N. Astor	100403877	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Masonry repairs as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/19/11 - scope of work also per drop elevation sketches by Klein and Hoffman from 08/2011. NO CHEMICAL CLEANING AND NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/19/2011
8/19/2011	2011-1285	701 N. Michigan	100403668	Allerton Hotel	42	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior alterations to tenant space and exterior work limited to masonry repair at previous tenant sign locations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/19/11. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT AND ALL NEW SIGNS TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	8/19/2011
6/30/2011 8/19/2011	2011-1286	1601 N. Milwaukee	100395858	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Exterior and Interio	or 2/3/2011	Interior and exterior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/19/11. NO WORK TO MASONRY ON STREET FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. ALL SIGNAGE TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	8/19/2011
8/19/2011	2011-1287	4432 S. Berkeley	100402485	North Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Mechanical: Change electrical contractor for permit 100398692 ONLY. No work allowed with this permit.	8/19/2011
8/19/2011	2011-1288	600 E. Grand	Environmental	Navy Pier	42	Environmental		Sandblasting new concrete roof deck in grid pattern as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/19/11. Protection barriers to be installed prior to work occurring to protect brick and stone walls.	8/19/2011
8/22/2011	2011-1289	10713 S. Cottage	100407747	Pullman District	9	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of plumbing contractor.	8/22/2011
8/22/2011	2011-1290	203 N. Wabash	100407753	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 scaffold from 8/22/11 to 8/22/12.	8/22/2011
8/23/2011	2011-1291	135 S. LaSalle	100404448	Field Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations of an existing 31st floor office space with new plumbing per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/23/11. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/23/2011
8/23/2011	2011-1292	1260 N. Astor	100407302	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install (1) new 200 am panel for 11S. No other work permtted.	8/23/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 10 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/23/2011	2011-1293	711 S. Dearborn	100404488	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical: Remove old 100 amp panel and replace with new 100 amp panel with more spaces. No other work permitted.	8/23/2011
8/23/2011	2011-1294	1240 N. Damen	100407924	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Replace existing concrete stairs with new, same size and location as existing. Top and bottom limestone treads to remain. New concrete to be tinted to match existing limestone treads. Existing cast iron railings and newel posts to remain and be reinstalled. No other work permitted with this approval.	8/23/2011
8/23/2011	2011-1295	1367 N. Hoyne	100407933	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoint approximately 1,300 sq.ft (entire front wall), replacement of approximately 400 bricks on the south elevatior, and replacement of 1 lintel on the south elevation. New mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profile of historic. New masonry to match size, color, texture and appearance of historic. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	8/23/2011
8/23/2011	2011-1296	1367 N. Hoyne	Environmental	Wicker Park District	1	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units.	8/23/2011
8/23/2011	2011-1297	2235 N. Burling	100407806	Burling Row House District	43	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: Revision to permit #100407806, including minor rear alterations, per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/23/11. Project includes rear second floor addition and interior renovation as well as window replacement on front façade with clad-wood double-hung windows. New brick mold to match existing. All existing mullions and trim to remain. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. Masonry to be cleaned with water ONLY at maximum 400 psi. New condenser unit to be located 15'-0" minimum back from front façade.	8/23/2011
8/23/2011	2011-1298	65 E. Washington	100402782	Pittsfield Building	42	Sign		Non-illuminated sign for "Patisserie and Café" 24' x 1' letters in a color to match the existing bronze detailing at the base of the building and as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/23/11.	8/23/2011
8/24/2011	2011-1299	1026 N. Winchester	100407435	East Village District	1	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and Exterior: Interior rehab and deconversion of existing 2-unit residential building into a single family residence per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/24/11. Project includes new aluminum-clad wood windows, new front doors and new front stairs and railings. All new wood to be painted. Existing brick molds on the front façade to be exposed, repaired, and retained. Existing decorative wood mullions to be retained.	8/24/2011
8/24/2011	2011-1300	1425 N. Astor	100408171	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		Electrical interior work for low voltage system	8/24/2011
8/24/2011	2011-1301	224 S. Michigan	100407260	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior alterations to 4th floor office space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/24/11. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR CHANGE TO WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/24/2011
8/24/2011	2011-1302	135 S. LaSalle	100407869	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Interior work to install 2-ton fan coil for server room as per Landmark stamped plans dated 08/24/11. NO CHANGE TO EXTERIOR OR INTERIOR LOBBY/COMMON SPACES.	8/24/2011
8/25/2011	2011-1303	17 E. Monroe	100408218	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly: Monthly maintenance.	8/25/2011
8/25/2011	2011-1304	2032 W. Potomac	100408256	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Window repalcement- 19 windows of an existing mid-block 3-story residence. Existing windows on the front façade to remain.	8/25/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 11 of 13

Date rec'd C	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/25/2011		2011-1305	2240 N. Geneva	100408321	Mid-North District	43	Miscellaneous		Reinstatement of permit #100111627	8/25/2011
8/9/2011	8/25/2011	2011-1306	5400 N. Clark	100404884	Neighborhood Bank Buildings	40	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoint, repair masonry, replace 15 lintels no longer than 5 ft. and repair and reinstall terra cotta per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/25/11. Repairs to match color, texture and profile of historic terra cotta. New mortar to match color, type, joint width and profile of historic. Parapets to be repaired and reinstalled per submitted drawings. No window replacement or storefront work permitted with this approval.	8/25/2011
8/25/2011		2011-1307	2129 N. Cleveland	100407237	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Revision to permit #100392510. Remove and rebuild west wall of existing coach house due to lack of footing and poor structural and deteriorated masonry condition. Eliminate balcony columns and install structural brackets to rest on rebuilt masonry wall per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/25/11. No other change in scope from previously approved permit.	8/25/2011
8/26/2011		2011-1308	435 W. Roslyn	100408443	Arlington and Roslyn Place District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Four new replacement windows on secondary elevations. No window replacement permitted on front façade.	8/26/2011
8/26/2011		2011-1309	50 W. Washington	100408419	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance September 2011.	8/26/2011
8/26/2011		2011-1310	50 W. Washington	100408420	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance October 2011.	8/26/2011
8/26/2011		2011-1311	50 W. Washington	100408421	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance November 2011.	8/26/2011
8/26/2011		2011-1312	50 W. Washington	100408423	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance December 2011.	8/26/2011
8/26/2011		2011-1313	2409 N. Geneva	100406873	Mid-North District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Replace the service riser. No other work permitted.	8/26/2011
8/26/2011		2011-1314	1300 N. Astor	100408553	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Remove can light in shower area and install new can light in existing location.	8/26/2011
8/29/2011		2011-1315	1027 W. Madison	Environmental	Holden Block	2	Environmental	2/3/2011	Exterior façade cleaning with PROSOCO 766 Limestone & Masonry Prewash and Afterwash per manufacturer specifications. No sandblasting or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	8/29/2011
8/29/2011		2011-1316	10665 S. Champlain	100407561	Pullman District	9	Mechanical		Mechancial: Replace 2 panels ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	8/29/2011
8/29/2011		2011-1317	10665 S. Champlain	100408668	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Interior	r	Repair door - install hardware only, repair broken window panes - no window replacement; interior work to include repair plaster, cabinets, electrical, plumbing, and hvac. NO WINDOW OR DOOR REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	8/29/2011
8/29/2011		2011-1318	523 S. Plymouth	100408649	Printing House Row District	2	Interior		Interior work to unit #601 to include kitchen and bathroom remodeling and installation of a sliding door system per Landmarks stamped plans dated 8/29/11. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	8/29/2011
8/29/2011		2011-1319	4120 S. Ellis	100408136	Oakland District	4	Mechanical		Electrical wiring: replace 30 outlets and 10 fixtures. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/29/2011
8/12/2011	8/29/2011	2011-1320	1020 W. Sheridan	100406509	Mundelein College Skyscraper Building	49	Exterior		Exterior: East elevation window replacement ONLY as per Landamrks stamped plans dated 29 August 2011. No other work allowed to the exterior or designated interior spaces.	8/29/2011

Wednesday, August 31, 2011 Page 12 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landma	ark/District	Wa	rd	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
8/30/2011	2011-1321	919 N. Dearborn	100407635	Washingtor Extension	n Square Distric	t	42	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: Addition to and renovation of an existing single family residence, including electrical, plumbing, HVAC, new garage and elevator, per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/30/11. New basement level windows on the front façade, and new rooftop access structure. Masonry cladding on visible elevations to match size, color, texture and appearance of existing common brick. New open metal fence at the front property line not to exceed 5'-6" in height. This plan supersedes previous approval of permit #100389767.	8/30/2011
8/23/2011 8/27/2011	2011-1322	25 E. Banks	100401315	Astor Stree	t District		42	Exterior		Exterior: Erect a new four-story elevator addition and replace existing exterior stair with new interior stair as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 8/30/11. New brick to match size, color and appearance of existing. Access hatch to be painted to match existing brick. No window replacement or work to the front façade permitted with this approval.	8/30/2011
8/30/2011	2011-1323	1310 N. Ritchie	100408016	Astor Stree	t District		43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Kitchen remodeling in unit 7C. Install new line for stove, new GFCI.	8/30/2011
8/30/2011	2011-1324	2258 W. lowa	100408946	Ukrainian V Extension	fillage District		32	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoint and repair lintels per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits and scope of work. Existing brick to be retained and reinstalled wherever possible. Any new masonry to match size, color, texture, and appearance of historic. New mortar to match color, type, and joint profile of historic. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	8/30/2011
8/30/2011	2011-1325	10665 S. Champlain	100408894	Pullman Di	strict		9	Mechanical	10/2/1996	Electrical wiring - install 200 AMP 2-meter service, replace 30 outlets, 10 fixtures and 6 baseboard heaters. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/30/2011
8/29/2011 8/31/2011	2011-1326	4819 S. Greenwood	100407937	Kenwood District			4	Exterior		Replacement of all existing windows with new windows by Marvin per Landmarks stamped plans dated 8/31/2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	8/31/2011
8/31/2011	2011-1327	1060 W. Addison	100409070	Wrigley Fie	ld		44	Mechanical	12/2/2010	Monthly electrical maintenance	8/31/2011
8/31/2011	2011-1328	116 S. Michigan	100408609	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		d	42	Interior		Interior: Interior alterations to existing assembly space on floors 15, 16, and 17 as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 31 August 2011. No window replacement or other work allowed.	8/31/2011
8/31/2011	2011-1329	1210 N. Astor	100409138	Astor Stree	Astor Street District		42	Scaffold		Scaffold: Install 4 astro suspended scaffolds to be in place from 9/1/11 until 9/2/12 ONLY. No other work allowed.	8/31/2011
8/31/2011	2011-1330	141 W. Jackson	100407304	Chicago Bo Building	Chicago Board of Trade Building		2	Interior		Interior: Interior alterations to existing 13th floor office space as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 31 August 2011. No window	8/31/2011
TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED: 18											

205

192

201

94%

98%

TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED

REVIEWS PERFORMED SAME DAY:

REVIEWS PERFORMED IN 1-DAY OR LESS